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MEMORANDUM

To: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

From: Timothy L.. Shaw
Assistant Director
Bristol Parks and Recreation Department

Date: December 1, 2021

Re: Fourth of July Committee Carnival — Town Common Facility Use

The Department of Parks & Recreation is in support of this event. We ask that the event m
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e Submit a Special Event Facility Use Permit to the Department of Parks & S o
~J = L
Recreation for review and approval - % =
e
e Pre & post event walkthrough with the Parks & Recreation Director = =
» Allow open access to Town Common and any sidewalk or walkway in the - g%
vicinity @
e Remove any rubbish that the event accumulates
¢ Provide payment for any damage done to the Town Common grounds during '
this event J(\
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Quinta Gamelin Community (401) 253-1611
101 Asylum Road, Bristol Rl 02809 Mail: 10 Court St



